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AMENDMENT NO. 2 

DATE:  September 1, 2023 

RE:  SOLICITATION NUMBER:  RFQ No. 24-05        

PROJECT:  SAFE STREETS AND ROADS FOR ALL (SS4A) BROWARD REGIONAL SAFETY ACTION PLAN 

NOTICE is hereby given of the following clarifications that have been issued and questions received 
regarding the above-referenced Solicitation:  

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  See attached “Exhibit 1”.



 Exhibit 1 (Q&A No. 2) 
 RFQ No. 24-05 1 
      SAFE STREETS AND ROADS FOR ALL (SS4A) 

BROWARD REGIONAL SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
Number Submittal 

Date 
Question 

1 8/24/23 

 
Question: Is the organization chart included in the 20 page limit for resumes? 
 
Answer:  No. 

2 8/24/23 

 
Question: Chapter 5: Personnel is included on the 3-5.4 Offer Format (page 58), but the corresponding form 
(Section 15 Personnel) on page 80 is blank. Can you clarify what we are to include in Chapter 5? Is it just the 
DBE information mentioned on pages 59/60? 
 
Answer:  Per Paragraph 3-7.3 Personnel on Pages 59 and 60, in addition to the DBE information mentioned, 
“Offerors shall demonstrate significant personnel experience.  All key personnel performing services under this 
Agreement shall have at least three (3) years of experience in their respective disciplines”. 
 

3 8/24/23 

 
Question: Are there specific instructions on exact information to be included on resumes for Chapter 3? 
 
Answer:  No.  See Paragraph 2-7, 5), C). 
 

4 8/24/23 

 
Question: Page 52 of the RFP states that the ‘successful offeror’ must carry automobile insurance in 
the amount of $1M per occurrence and $2M in the aggregate. Should subconsultant only carry $1M in 
the aggregate, would the client be willing to grant a waiver in this regard?  

 
Answer: No. No change to current language. 
 

5 8/24/23 

 
Question: Are we to include copies of licenses/registrations in the document? If so, do they count towards the 
page limit? 
 
Answer:  Yes, as indicated on the Offeror’s Qualification Form, Offerors must include a copy of each license or 
Business Tax Receipt listed with Offer.  They do not count towards the page limit. 
 



 Exhibit 1 (Q&A No. 2) 
 RFQ No. 24-05 2 
      SAFE STREETS AND ROADS FOR ALL (SS4A) 

BROWARD REGIONAL SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
Number Submittal 

Date 
Question 

6 8/24/23 

 
Question: Section 18: Contractor Certification Regarding Scrutinized Companies (page 84) was not listed on the 
3-5.4 Offer Format (page 58). Where should this be included? 
 
Answer:  As indicated in Amendment No. 1, Section 18 has been added to Table 3-5.4 – Offer Format. See “Page 
58 (AMD1)”. 
 

7 8/24/23 

 
Question: On the Offeror’s Qualification Form Section 6 (page 65) it states to list a minimum of 3 references for 
similar work in each category in which services are offered. Can you please clarify what you mean by “in each 
category in which services are offered?” 
 
Answer:  Include references for similar work in which services are offered. 
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